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Director, 

Please note my objection to the addition of territory to MSM Utilities LLC, Water Certificate No. 
61 I-W and Wastewater Certificate No. 527-5. 

I am a property owner at 29 18 1 Crawford Ave., Punta Gorda, Florida and will be directly affected 
by any amendments to the present certifications. 

The well and septic systems in the area in and around Crawford Ave., are serving the residents 
very satisfactorily. Property owners have followed the rules and regulations required for owning 
their own water and septic systems. Many owners are currently rebuilding what hurricane 
Charley destroyed and have spent considerable amounts of money for inspections and upgrading 
systems where necessary. 

The State of Florida and Charlotte County have set the standards for water and sewage system 
design. Inspections and approval of systems is required before occupancy is permitted. This 
process offers assurances that all systems are completely adequate. 

The request for amendments by MSM Utilities, LLC, is clearly a subversive movement to find 
creative ways to broker a deal satisfying their own perceived needs. It appears the owner(s) of 
MSM Utilities, LLC, think it appropriate to benefit at the expense of others. This mind-set of 
self-servitude is not acceptable to me or many of my friends and neighbors. 

1 request that the Florida Public Service Commission reject all amendments to Water Certificate 
No. 61 I-W and Wastewater Certificate No. 527-5. 

Sincerely, 

OTH j w  

Thomas 0. Westcott 
712 Brother St. 
Ludington, MI 4943 I 

cc: 
MSM Utilities, LLC 
9696 Bonita Beach Road 
Suite 2 10 
Bonita Springs, Florida 3 3 

Mr. Larry Lockery 
397 White Road 
Columbiaville, Michigan 4842 1-9776 
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712 Brother Street 
Ludington, MI 49431 
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